CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

November 15, 2016 Richard J. Berry, Mayor

Joe Cross, P.E.

Select Engineering Services
1544 N. Woodland Park Blvd
Layton, Utah 84041

RE:  Wienerschnitzel
2551 Corona Dr. NW
Request 60-Day Temporary C.O. - Accepted
Engineer’s Stamp Date 5-10-16 (File: H11D069)
Certification date: 11-10-16

Dear Mr. Cross:

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 11/14/2016, the above
PO Box 1293 referenced Certification received is acceptable for 60-day temporary release of Certificate of
Occupancy by Hydrology.

e The 3’ opening in curb to the retention pond has created a swale that is causing
erosion. Recommend fractured rock be place from the curb to the center of the
retention pond.

e The sidewalk culvert is missing

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986 or Totten Elliott at 924-3982.

www.cabq.gov

Sincere%
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Abiel Carrillo, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services
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